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SCANNED DEC ¢ 6 2012

© L rom 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4347(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code
(except black lung benefit trust or private foundation)

» The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements

OMB No 1545-0047

2011

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning

, 2011, and ending

B  Check if applicable
Address change
Name change
Initial return
Terminated
Amended return

D Application pending

C Name of organizaton CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC.|D Employeridentification Number
Doing Bustness As 02-0659244
Number and street (or P O box if mail 1s not delivered to street addr) Room/suite E Telephone number

P.O. BOX 850948

(781)

356-1603

City, town or country

BRAINTREE

State ZIP code + 4
MA 02185-0948

G Gross receipts $1,217,787.

F Name and address of principal officer

sugraLI sunperiaL 14 63Beacon St. Brookline

MA 02446

1 Tax-exempt status

[x]s003) [ 5010 ¢ Y=< (insert no)

[ Tagazayyor [ 527

J Website: »

WWW.AMERICA.CRY.ORG

H(a) Is this a group return for affiliates?

H(b) Are all affilates included?
If 'No," attach a st (see instructions)

Yes No
Yes No

H(c) Group exemption number >

K Form of organization EE‘ Corporation ’—l Trust |—| Association I—l Other ™ I L Year of Formation 2001 I M State of legal domicile  MA
[Part] [Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites  Building awareness about Child Rights;
0 establishing linkage to_the urgent issues_of livelihood and parents; _ _________
g and mobilizing communities to overcome their differences in_the interest _ __ __ __
£ ©of the children. _ _ _ __ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ -
2| 2 Check this box » if the organization discontinued 1ts operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
g 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 5
» | 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1b) 4 5
% 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (Part V, line 2a) 5 2
2 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 500
< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue fromRart MUl _column (C)..line 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable incomg from E‘é}ﬁﬁﬁﬂd&ﬂ 7b
— O Prior Year Current Year
o 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, Ima&?h . 8 984,981. 1,054,151.
2 9 Program service revenue (Part Vi, Ilreﬁ ) NUV ]l 5 2012 v
% 10 investment income (Part VIll, column {A} [ines 3, 4, and 7d) f_é;? 514. 409.
€ | 11 Other revenue (Part VIIi, column (A), Rnes‘ﬁﬂﬁS?QﬁOﬁﬁ%‘ﬁ‘d"ﬁ €) 32,252. 33,229.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 1 _(m_d‘stl’éci‘&&l%’aﬁ_ ,Lg_éozd{_nn_.@ , line 12) 1,017,747. 1,087,789.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 634,037. 673,325.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), hine 4)
o 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part X, column (A), lines 5-10) 137,937. 129,895.
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), ine 11e)
:-’. b Total fundraising expenses (Part 1X, column (D), line 25) » 184, 040.
Y117 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) 200,419. 222,241.
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 972,393. 1,025,461.
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 from line 12 45,354. 62,328.
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
'5:% 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 882,327. 983,460.
f: 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) 91, 058. 129,863.
§§ 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract ine 21 from line 20 791,269. 853,597.
[Part Il [Signature Block

Under penalttes of perjury, | declare that | have exammned this returp, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it 1s true, correct, and

complete Declaration of pr

arep(other than officer) i1s ba;ed on ail information of which preparer has any knowledge
A o)

O

{ -l

. 4114 20l 2=
Slgn Signature of officer Date ! I T ’
Here ) SHEFALI SUNDERLAL CHANDEL

Type or print name and title
Prnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's sig y Date Check D i |PTIN
Paid GEORGE R VAUGHN, CPA M ‘,Z, cfa 09/18/12 self-employed  |p00703024
Preparer |rumsname > VAUGHN & AssocIiaf®s, wlc.
Use Only |ymsadess > 639 GRANITE STREET Frm'sEIN > 04-3281296
BRAINTREE MA 02184 Phoneno  (781) 356-1603

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) [ﬂ Yes Ij No
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEAO101  07/05/11 Form 990 (2011)
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« FormQ90 (2011) CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244 Page 2
Patt lll * [ 'Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Il ﬂ
1 Brefly describe the organization's mission

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior

Form 990 or 990-EZ? [] ves K] No
If 'Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes 1n how it conducts, any program services? D Yes @ No

if 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O

4 Describe the organization's program service accomphishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 0. including grants of $ 80,000.) (Revenue $ 0.)

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ including grants of  $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses » 0.
BAA TEEAQ102  07/05/11 Form 990 (2011)




Form Q90 (2011) CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244 Page 3

[Patt IV - | Checklist of Required Schedules

10

n

12

13
14

15

16

17

18

19

20

Is the organization described In section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? I/f ‘Yes,' complete
Schedule A

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)?

Did the organization engage n direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part |

Section 501(c)3) organizations Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organmization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If ‘Yes, ' complete Schedule C, Part I

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the rnight
to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D,
Part |

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part If

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes,’
complete Schedule D, Part lil

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X,
or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit reparr, or debt negotiation services? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Part IV

Did the organtzation, directly or through a related organization, hold assets 1n temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V

If the orgamzation's answer to any of the following questions i1s 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VIII, IX,
or X as applicable

a Did the organization report an amount for land, builldings and equipment in Part X, line 10? if 'Yes,' complete Schedule
D, Part VI

b Did the organization report an amount for investments— other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIi

¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments— program related in Part X, ine 13 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIl

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX

e Did the organization report an amount for other habtlities in Part X, ine 25? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X

f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the orgamzation's hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X

a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts XiI, XlI, and Xl .

b Was the organization included In consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' and
if the organization answered 'No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi, Xil, and Xill is optional

Is the organization a schoo! described in section 170(b)(1)(A)()? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E
a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV

Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), hnes 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions)

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vi,
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part Il

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIil, ine 9a? If 'Yes,'
complete Schedule G, Part Ilf

aDid the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f ‘Yes,’ complete Schedule H
b If "Yes' to ine 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?

Yes | No

1 X

2 | X

3 X
4 X
5 X
6 X
7 X
8 X
9 X

11al] X

11b X
11¢ X
11d X
1le X
11f X
12a|l X

12b X
13 X
14a X
14b| X

15 X

16 X
17 X
18 X

19 X
20 X
20b

BAA TEEA0103  01/23/12

Form 990 (2011)
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Form @90 (2011) CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244 Page 4
[Pait IV _[Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts | and I 21 X
22 Did the orgamization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
IX, column (A), line 2? If 'Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il 22 X
23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the orgamization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule J 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond I1ssue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, and that was i1ssued after December 31, 20027 /f ‘Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K If ‘No,'go to line 25 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the orgamization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an ‘on behalf of 1ssuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)3) and 501(c)4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes.' complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ2? /f Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part | 25hb X
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key emplo;fee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Il 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV i 3
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions) I R
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If ‘'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contnbutions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization iguidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Dud the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Dud the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Parts Ii, lll, IV, and V, .
Iine 1 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the meaning
of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 35b X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 X
37 Dud the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the orgamzation complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, ines 11 and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 X

BAA

TEEAQ104 01/23/12

Form 990 (2011)



« Form 990 (2011) CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244 Page 5
[Part V | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V |—|
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported 1in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- If not applicable 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c] X
2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a
b If at least one 1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b| X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a I1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see nstructions) |
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If 'Yes' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If ‘No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If ‘Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country » o
See nstructions for fiing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts . J
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or I1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If 'Yes,' to ine 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? 6al X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
not tax deductible? 6b| X
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). . :
a Did the organization receive a;)ayment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and - i
services provided to the payor 7al X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b] X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which 1t was required to file
Form 82827 7¢ X
d If 'Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year I 7d| . N ‘4
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
t Did the orgamzation, durning the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7t X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
as required? 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the i -
supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business
holdings at any time during the year? 8 X
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. . WJ
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 9a X
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b X
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter o 13
a Inttiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, hne 12 10a ‘ N g; "
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, for public use of club facilities 10b .
11 Section 501(c)X12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders 1a ;§§
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources Ny
against amounts due or received from them ) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in heu of Form 10417 12a
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year | 12b| .
13 Section 501(c)X29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. -
a Is the organization licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O .
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in kg
which the organization 1s licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans 13b ‘
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No,’ provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b

BAA TEEA0105 07/05/11

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244 Page 6

Part VI |{Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a ‘No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See nstructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI E]

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a
If there are matenal differences in voting nghts among members
of the governing body, or If the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O

b Enter the number of voting members included in ine 1a, above, who are independent 1b

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee or key employee?

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarnly performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the orgamzation make any significant changes to its governing documents
since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or other persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by % §
the following D T
a The governing body? 8a] X
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the governing body? 8h| X

9 s there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee hsted in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's malling address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a] X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b] X
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11al X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990 I
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If ‘No," go to line 13 12a] X
b Were officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
to conflicts? 12b| X
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce complhiance with the policy? If 'Yes,' describe in
Schedule O how this is done 12c¢| X
13 Duid the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 X
F | e |F t
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent ’ gﬁ%&* P ;
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? e .
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15al X
b Other officers of key employees of the organization 15b] X

If 'Yes' to ine 15a or 15b, describe the process tn Schedule O (See instructions ) . ‘f“* i
Ri

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year?

b If 'Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed » See Form 990, Page 6, Line 17 (continued)

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public
inspection Indicate how you make these available Check all that apply

D Own website |z| Another's website E] Upon request
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public during the tax year
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization
» VAUGHN & ASSOCIATES, P.C. 639 GRANITE STREET, BRAINTREE, MA 02184 (781) 356-1603

BAA TEEA0106 01/23/12 Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YQOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244 Page 7

LPart VII}| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VIl r|
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be histed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year

® st all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation Enter -0-1n columns (D), (E), and (FJ) If no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any See instructions for definition of 'key employee '

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who
relcelvgd reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any
related organizations

® List all of the organization’'s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest compensated
employees, and former such persons

|—| Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

©
Positi
(B) (do not check %Sc;rlg I'!]han one box, (D) (E)
Name and title Average unless person is both an officer Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours and a director/trustee) compensation from compensation from amount of other
per week the organization related organizations compensation
(describe | g = | 5| 22| aX| o (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hours for c 2 S|2 29 ] : organization
related '§_ ] 3|3 and related
organiza- - =15~ - organizations
tions in - | =®3
Schedule = £ B
0) s il
bl -
B &
&
_ (1) SHEFALI SUNDERLAL CHANDEL
President & Program Director| 40.00| X X 66,000. 0. 0.
_(2 Bonnie Datta _______
TREASURER 2.00| X X 0. 0. 0.
_(3) Apoorv Agarwal _ _ __ _ _
SECRETARY 3.00] X X 0. 0. 0.
_@_Puja Marwaha ________
Trustee 1.00} X 0. 0. 0.
_©) Yogita Verma Saighal __
Trustee 1.00} X 0. 0. 0.
_(6) Monica S Kharkar ____
Marketing Manager 40.00 X 44,000. 0. 0.
& _________
e
e
a_
9y
@ _ e __
ay
asy_

BAA TEEA0107  07/06/11 Form 990 (2011)




. Form 990 (2011) CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244 Page 8
| Part.Vil | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont)

©
Positton
(B) (do not check more than one (D) (E) F
Name and title Average | box, unless person i1s both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours | officer and a director/trustee) compensation from compensation from amount of other
per the organization related organizations compensation
week 1831 T | Q| I8 J (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
(desabja &) 2 | | 2 [35] § organization
e |35]18|e|5Z]3 and related
hours |[2€l 51 " | 318%™ organizations
for 8% 3 =1|°8
related| 3| = %] 3
organmi-| 2] & ® o
zatons| 3| 2 2
n 2 £
Sch O) [
. ]
a_ ]
9D ]
@ ]
@]
e _ ]
ey _ ]
@e____ ]
@ _ ]
@ _ ]
@ _ ]
1b Sub-total > 110,000. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A >
d Total (add lines 1b and 1¢) > 110,000. 0. 0.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not mited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization >

Yes | No
3 Dd the orgamzahon list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee I R |
on line 1a” If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4 For any individual hsted on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from zf “< - ; }
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? /f 'Yes' complete Schedule J for s
such individual 4 X
P PP N
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual B |
‘ for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person 5 X
} Section B. Independent Contractors
| 1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
| compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year
(A) B)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

‘ 2 Total number of iIndependent contractors (including but not limited to those lIisted above) who received more than
s ks w :ﬁx ) 2

| $100,000 in compensation from the organmization > .

BAA TEEA0108 07/06/11 Form 990 (2011)




.

Form 990 (2011) CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244 Page 9
[ Part VIII [ Statement of Revenue
1 A ®) © )
b = Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
I exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
! revenue 512, 513, or 514
¥ | 1a Federated campaigns la ;
E% b Membership dues 1b K
g.% ¢ Fundraising events 1c 454,496.
gg d Related organizations 1d
;;g e Government grants (contributions) le 7
v
gﬁ f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
gg simlar amounts not included above 1f 599,655.
[+3 B . A
= 2 g Noncash contributions included in Ins 1a-1f  $ 22,750. & - . b e &
8<| h Total. Add lines 1a-1f > 1,054,151. !
u Business Code }f
z
E 2_
= b
Wl Jemmmm e -
S| ¢
G| o _____TTTTTTTTTT
-
g f All other program service revenue
& | g Total. Add iines 2a-2f > i k & i
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similar amounts) 409. 409. 0. 0.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds ™
5 Royalties >
(1) Real {n) Personal H g ¢ °:
6a Gross rents o g -
b Less rental expenses e P [ . }
e - N k1 H i & - g .
¢ Rental income or (loss) . i 3 - 3 o
d Net rental income or (loss) >
3 |
7a Gross amount from sales of () Secuntes () Other (A 5 , ol
assets other than inventory E | T - ;
b Less cost or other basis 2 h i
and sales expenses ‘o - g .
I N : z e P
¢ Gain or (loss) Y I VN LTI TR T
d Net gain or (loss) >
w | 8a Gross income from fundraising events . : .
5 (not including  $ 454,496. ) § e P
> of contributions reported on line 1c) ; £ B - -8
. See Part IV, line 18 al 161,296.
E b Less direct expenses b 129,998. : - ; 4 :
° ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events > 31,298. 0. 31,298.
9a Gross Income from gaming activities ’
See Part IV, line 19 a
b Less direct expenses b N %, : i3
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities >
10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances a 1,931.
b Less cost of goods sold b 0. e
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory > 1,931. 1,931. 0. 0.
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code {
Mna_ __ o ____
b___ o ____
c_ _
d All other revenue
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d > ’ i
12 Total revenue. See instructions > 1,087,789. 2,340. 0. 31,298.
BAA TEEAO109  07/06/11 Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011)

CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA,

INC.

02-0659244

Page 10

. |Part1X - | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C),

and (D)

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part 1X

r

A (B) ©) (D)
Do not include amounts reported on lines Total e(:x;))enses Program service Management and Fundraising
6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill, expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to governments

and organizations in the United States See L TS
Part IV, line 21 80,000. 80,000.

2 Grants and other assistance to individuals Iin FRNA S . &

the United States See Part IV, line 22 :

3 Grants and other assistance to governments, v 3

organizations, and individuals outside the

United States See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 593,325. 593,325. s i
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees 110,000. 0. 66,000. 44,000.
6 Compensation not included above, to

d|squal|f|ed§)ersons (as defined under

section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described

in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages

Pension plan accruals and contributions

(include section 401(k) and section 403(b)

employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits 10,473. 0. 10,473. 0.
10 Payroll taxes 9,422. 0. 5,653. 3,769.
11 Fees for services (non-employees)

a Management
b Legal
¢ Accounting 72,746. 0. 40,648. 32,098.
d Lobbying
e Professional fundratsing services See Part IV, line 17 2. e § ! -
f Investment management fees
g Other
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses 485. 0. 315. 170.
14 Information technology
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy 9,720. 0. 9,720. 0.
17 Travel 3,902. 0. 2,641. 1,261.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 12,218. 0. 12,218. 0.
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 998. 0. 998. 0.
23 Insurance 7,067. 0. 7,014. 53.
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not o - . .
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses ¥
in hine 24e If ine 24e amount exceeds 10% R . P p
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e *
expenses on Schedule O )
a LICENSE & REGISTRATION FEES _ 6,127. 0. 6,127. 0.
b MARKETING 88,480. 0. 0. 88,480.
¢ BANK SERVICE CHARGES 350. 0. 350. 0.
d_
e All other expenses 20,148. 0. 5,939. 14,2009.
25 Total functional expenses Add lines 1 through 24e 1,025,461. 673,325. 168,096. 184,040.

26

Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation
Check here » D if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

BAA

TEEAO110 01/26/12

Form 990 (2011)




» Form980 (2011) CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244 Page 11
[Part X |[Balance Sheet
(A) B
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing 424,019.] 1 333,204.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 345,710.] 2 495,038.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 102,330.] 3 143,000.
4 Accounts receivable, net 4
5 Recewvables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, I
and highest compensated employees Complete Part Il of Schedule L 5
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)), . !
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing emplqyers and 2 . j
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees’ benefictary — —— -
A organizations (see instructions) 6
g 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
$ 8 Inventories for sale or use 8
s | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 7,786. _ 9 i 10,734.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis d = I R o j
Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 5,654. —_— .
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 5,570. 1,082.| 10c 84.
11 Investments — publicly traded securities 1
12 Investments — other secunties See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments — program-related See Part IV, hine 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets See Part IV, line 11 1,400.115 1,400.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 882,327.]16 983,460.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 37,021.{17 36,538.
18 Grants payable 54,037.]|18 93,325.
19 Deferred revenue 0.]19
% 20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
AB 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21 _
1 | 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, - . P ;:
'I- highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons Complete Part Il B e ) PV M e
T of Schedule L 22
é 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
5|24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other habilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 91,058.| 26 129,863.
E Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here > [§| and complete lines " ' - 1
T 27 through 29 and lines 33 and 34. . S B A e '
‘é 27 Unrestricted net assets 791,269.| 27 853,597.
E 28 Temporanly restricted net assets 28
S| 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here » D and complete T A A e
b lines 30 through 34. . 3
5130 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
B 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, bullding, or equipment fund 31
L | 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
g 33 Total net assets or fund balances 791,269.1 33 853,597.
S | 34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 882,327.134 983,460.
BAA Form 990 (2011)

TEEAO0111  07/06/11




. Form990 (2011) CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244 Page 12
[Part XI |Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xl m
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 1,087,789.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 1,025,461.
3 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 62,328.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 791,269.
5 Other changes 1n net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 5
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 6 853,597.
[Part Xll [Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XlI |j
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 D Cash Iﬂ Accrual D Other ; N
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,’ explain - A%
in Schedule O
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b] X
c If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c|] X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain | ) :
in Schedule O. io- i
d If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were 1ssued on a - ;
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both ! U B
E Separate basis I:] Consolidated basis E] Both consolidated and separate basis ) 1
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? 3a X
b If "Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b
BAA Form 990 (2011)
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SCHEDULE A

OMB No 1545-0047

Form 990 03 590.E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2011

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)1) nonexempt charitable trust. ” Open to Puiblic

Depart t of the T

In?g?naTlggvgnueeSer:?cseu i » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions. inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244

[Part | |Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization 1s not a private foundation because 1t i1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1

N [5;] S wN

O 00

10
n

[

3

A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1XA)).

A school described in section 170(b)1)AXii). (Attach Schedule E )

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(AXiii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)}(1)AXiii) Enter the hospital's

name, cty, and state _ _ _ _ _ __ __ __
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section
170(b)(1)X(AXiv). (Complete Part 1)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)}(1XAXv).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described

In section 170(b)}(1)}A)(vi). (Complete Part Il )

A community trust described in section 170(b)}(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il )

E] An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts

]

from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment iIncome and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975 See section 509(a)2). (Complete Part Il1)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a DType | b I:] Type Il [ I:] Type Iil — Functionally integrated d D Type lll — Other

e I:] By checking this box, | certify that the organization I1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons

other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)

If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that 1s a Type |, Type Il or Type |ll supporting organization, D
check this box

Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contnbution from any of the following persons?

Yes | No
() A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) and ()
below, the governing body of the supported organization? 11g (i)
(ii) A family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g (i)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or () above? 11 g (iii)
Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(1) Name of supported () EIN (in) Type of organization (v) Is the (v) Dud you notify () Is the {vi) Amount of support
organization (described on lines 1-9 organization in the organization in organization in
above or IRC section column (1) hsted in column () of column (i)
(see instructions)) your governing your support? organized in the
document? uUs.?

Yes No Yes No Yes No

A

(B)

©

(&)

®

Total

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Schedile A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244 Page 2
|Part Il [Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(AXiv) and 170(b)(1)(AXvi)

(Complete only iIf you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part I If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill )

Section A. Public Support

bagnnmeear Sor fiscal year (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (h Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received (Do not
include any ‘unusual grants ) 1,323,283.|1,302,664./1,168,040.]/1,075,654./1,217,379.| 6,087,020.

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
on its behalf

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 1,323,283./1,302,664./1,168,040.]/1,075,654.{1,217,379.| 6,087,020.
5 The portion of total - F # g - ' SR RPN

contributions by each person

(other than a governmental 3 o . . i p
unit or publicly supported e i ’ R b
organization) included on line 1 v
that exceeds 2% of the amount | - - B I - P T ..
shown on line 11, column (f) 3 i R T
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 ; ) £ ; i IV
from line 4 % i ¢ | & ’ £y 6,087,020.
Section B. Total Support
c .
b:é?:ﬂ;'gy;‘;' (or fiscal year (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 () Total
7 Amounts from line 4 1,323,283.|1,302,664./1,168,040./1,075,654.]/1,217,379.| 6,087,020.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on secunties loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources 1l,741. 2,967. 2,142. 514. 409. 7,773.

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business I1s regularly
carried on 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

10 Other income Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explamn in

Part IV)
- P e - B LA . . N

11 Total support. Add lines 7 & . . R T oty

through 10 P - A A A k. il R 6,094,793.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) | 12
13 First five years. If the Form 990 I1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here > |_|

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2011 (ine 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 99.87 %
15 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part II, ine 14 15 83.89 %

16 a 33-1/3% support test — 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 1s 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > E_]

b 33-1/3% support test — 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s 10%
or more, and If the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how
the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 1s 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the

organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test The orgamization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions >
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Schedye A (Form 9390 or 990-EZ) 2011

CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC.

02-0659244

Page 3

[Part lll_]Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il if the organization fails

to qualfy under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il )

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in)»> (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010

() 2011

(f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and membership fees
received (Do not include
any 'unusual grants ')

2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furmished 1n any activity that 1s
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
its behalf

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support (Subtract ine [ = 57
7¢ from line 6) |k .

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in)»> (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010

() 2011

(f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on secunities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add ines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business 1s
regularly carried on

12 Other income Do not include
gamin or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part IV)

13 Total support. (Addins 9, 10c, i1, and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %

16 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part lil, line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2011 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 %

18 Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part lil, line 17 18 %

19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33-1/3%, and line 17

1s not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 1s not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions

-

-H

BAA TEEA0403  05/25/11
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. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244 Page 4

[Part' IV’ .| Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part If, ine 10;
Part 11, ine 17a or 17b; and Part lil, ine 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See Instructions).

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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OMB No_1545-0047
SCHEDULE D . . >
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2011

» Complete if the organization answered 'Yes,' to Form 990, -

Department of the Treasury Part1V, lines 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b. QOpen to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions. Inspection -
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244

|Part] | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

g b W=

Did the orgamization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? D Yes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors 1n writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? [:] Yes D No

[Part Il |Conservation Easements. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d If the orgarization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year

| Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organmization during the
tax year »

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located »>

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? |:| Yes D No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, nspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
-$
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170(hy@B)(1) and section 170(h)(@)B)(1)? I:] Yes I:I No

9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements

[ Part lll-| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research n furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part X1V, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items

@) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, Iine 1 >3

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X -3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1 -$

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X »$

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301  05/25/11 Schedule D (Form 990) 2011




. Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YQOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244 Page 2
[Partlll_[Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply)
a Public exhibition d H Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations
4 gro;ngeva description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose In
ar

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? l—l Yes |_| No

[Part IV |Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? [] Yes [No

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table

Amount
¢ Beginning balance 1¢
d Additions during the year 1d
e Distributions during the year le
1f

f Ending balance
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, ine 21? D Yes D No
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIV
{Part V |Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
and losses

PPN P
T e

LETT 1 El

d Grants or scholarships . s 4 :
e Other expenditures for facilhities % § 5‘€
and programs I AW S
f Administrative expenses %}’ b |
g End of year balance RN ;
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
b Permanent endowment » %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » %
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not In the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes No
(i) unrelated organizations 3a(i)
(ii) related organizations 3a(ii)
b If "Yes' to 3a(u), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe In Part X1V the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds
[Part VI [Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (@) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation
1aland e
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment 5,654. 5,570. 84.
e Other
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c) ) > 84.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2011

TEEA3302 01/16/12




. Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244 Page 3
[Part VII [investments — Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990 Part X, column (B) line 12 ) »> %%
[Part VIIl [ Investments — Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

o 5 M - S owd E BT ok TR -
IS k) $
Ee A

m
@
3
@
(&)
®
0
®
(&)
(0
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990_Part X_column (B) lne 13) ™ Lt E e gt i N iiee
[Part IX |Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

IR I

()]
@
3
(G
®
(©)
)
®
)
0y
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 15 ) >
fPart X { Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
(a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
@
(©)]
(C)]
®)
®)
)
®
©)
o)
an
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25 ) >

2 FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part X1V, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)

BAA TEEA3303 01/23/12 Schedule D (Form 990) 2011




. Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244 Page 4
[Part XI- |Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1,087,789.
Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) 1,025,461.
Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtract line 2 from line 1 62,328.
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities
Investment expenses
Prior pertod adjustments
Other (Describe in Part XIV )
9 Total adjustments (net) Add lines 4 through 8
10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Combine Iines 3 and 9 62,328.
[Part XII-| Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12

O NGOV AEWN

1,087,789.

a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIV) 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d

3 Subtract ine 2e from line 1

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XV ) 4b
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b

5 Total revenue Add hnes 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, ine 12)

[Part*XIll |Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, hne 25

1,087,789.

1,087,789.

1,025,461.

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prior year adjustments 2b
¢ Other losses 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIV ) 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIV ) 4b
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b

5 Total expenses Add hnes 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18)

[Part: XIV..| Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, hnes 3, 5, and 9, Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,
Part V, hine 4, Part X, line 2, Part XI, line 8, Part XII, lines 2d and 4b, and Part Xlll, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide
any additional information

1,025,461.

1,025,461.

‘ BAA TEEA3304 05/25/11 Schedule D (Form 990) 2011




. Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244 Page 5
[Part XIV | Supplemental Information (continued)

BAA TEEA3305 05/25/11 Schedule D (Form 990) 2011




Schedule F
(Form 990) -

Department of the Treasury

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

» Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.
» Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545-0047

2011

Open to Public”

Internal Revenue Service Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244

[Part] | General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes'
to Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other assistance,
the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection critena used to award the grants or assistance?

E]Yes D No

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other assistance outside the

United States
3 Activities per Region (The following Part |, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space I1s needed )
(a) Region (b) Number of (c) Number (d) Activities conducted In | (e) If activity listed in (f) Total
offices in the of employees, region (by type) (e g, (d) 1s a program expendstures for
region agents, and fundraising, program service, describe and investments
independent services, Investments, specific type of In region
contractors grants to recipients service(s) In region
In region located In the region)

(1) South Asia 0 O0|Data entry/Receipting 8,542.

(2) South Asia 0 O|Grants to Projects for children 593,325.

(3) South Asia 0 0|IT/Software Service 1,900.

(4) South Asgia 0 OMarketing 25,965.

(5) South Asia 0 O0|Shipping 11,516.
(6)
()
®)
9
Q0
an
a2
a3
(L))
Qas)
6)
an

3a Sub-total 0 0 641,248.

b Total from continuation %
sheets to Part |
¢ Totals (add lines 3a and 3b) 0 0 641,248.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

TEEA3501

0117112

Schedule F (Form 990) 2011
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« Schedule F (Form 990) 2011 CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. . _ 02-0659244

Page 4

lPartlV. |Foreign Forms

1

Was the organization a U S transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? /f 'Yes,' the
organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U S Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926)

Did the orgamization have an interest 1n a foreign trust during the tax year? If ‘'Yes,' the organization may be
required to file Form 3520, Annual Return To Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and Receipt of Certain
Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust Witha U S Owner (see
Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If 'Yes,' the
organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U S Persons With Respect To Certain
Foreign Corporations (see Instructions for Form 5471)

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a qualified
electing fund during the tax year? If 'Yes,' the organization may be required to file Form 8621, Information
Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund (see
Instructions for Form 8621)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? /f ‘Yes,' the
orgarnization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U S Persons With Respect To Certain Foreign
Partnerships (see Instructions for Form 8865)

Did the organization have any operations 1n or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year?
{‘f ’);gs,’ the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see Instructions
‘or Form 5713)

D Yes

[j Yes

[]ves

D Yes
D Yes

D Yes

@No

ENO

ENO

EJNO
@No

ENO

BAA

TEEA3505 01/17/12

Schedule F (Form 990) 2011




= Schedule F (Form 990) 2011 CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244 Page 5

[Part V_[Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, ine 2 (monitoring of funds); Part |, line
3, column (f) (accounting method; amounts of investments vs expenditures per region); Part Il, ne 1
(accounting method); Part 11l (accounting method); and Part [ll, column (c) (estimated number of
recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

Pt I Line 2______ All_use of grant funds are_continuously monitored through project _ _.
Pt I Line 2 _____ on-site visits, meetings with community members_and staff; _______.
Pt I Line 2 _ __ __ receipt of quarterly reports and financial reports. _Grants are __ _.

Pt I Line 2 disbursed on_the basis pf project and progress reports. _ ____ ___ _ _ _.

BAA TEEA3504 05/26/11 Schedule F (Form 990) 2011




OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding 2011
(Form 930 or 990-£2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, .- C - .
Department of the T or 19, or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. o‘l’?!‘ to l:iubhc
v S o asry > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions. + _ [nspection,

Name of the organization Employer identification number

CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244

Parti Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, ne 17
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activites Check all that apply

a Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b Internet and email solicitations f Solicitation of government grants
c Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events
d In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity 1n connection with professional fundraising services? D Yes D No

b If "Yes,' list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser 1s to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization

(i) Name and address of individual (ii) Activity (1) Did fundraiser (iv) Gross receipts (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
or entity (fundraiser) have custody or control from activity (or retained by) (or retained by)
of contributions? fundraiser listed in organization
column (i)
Yes No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
Total >
3 L:slt all states in which the organization i1s registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

TEEA3701  01/24/12




» Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011

CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA,

INC.

02-0659244

Page 2

[Part Il [Fundraisin

Events. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported

more than §15,ooo of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b.
List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1

(b) Event #2

(c) Other events

(d) Total events
(add column (a)

o CRY Walk Dinner 8 through column (c))
E (event type) (event type) (total number)
v
E
u 1 Gross receipts 80,579. 199,941. 59,542. 340,062.
E
2 Less Chantable contributions 64,488. 109,295. 35,554. 209,337.
3 Gross income (Iine 1 minus line 2) 16,091. 90,646. 23,988. 130,725.
4 Cash prizes
5 Noncash prizes 78. 78.
D
é 6 Rent/facility costs 1,373. 46,108. 3,537. 51,018.
c
T | 7 Food and beverages 153. 5,717. 5,870.
E
),5 8 Entertainment 130. 24,386. 623. 25,139.
E
E 9 Other direct expenses 6,769. 10,924. 16,551. 34,244.
s
10 Direct expense summary Add lines 4 through 9 1in column (d) > 116,349.
11 Net income summary Combine line 3, column (d), and line 10 > 14,376.
Part lll | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
R (a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming
E bingo/progressive (add column (a)
g bingo through column (c))
N
E
1 Gross revenue
2 Cash prizes
b X
F'( E 3 Non-cash prizes
E N
csS
T E 4 Rent/facility costs
5 Other direct expenses
|| Yes % ||| Yes % ||_|Yes % 2 il
6 Volunteer labor No No No P I SR
7 Direct expense summary Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) >
»

8 Net gaming income summary Combine lines 1, column (d) and line 7

9 Enter the state(s) in which the orgamization operates gaming activities

a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states?
b If 'No," explain

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?
b If 'Yes,' explain

TEEA3702 01/24/12

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




« Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244 Page 3

11 * Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? D Yes D No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to
administer charitable gaming? [:l Yes D No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in
a The organization's facility 13a %
b An outside facility 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records.
Name » Lo
Address »
15a Does the organization have a contact with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? D Yes |:| No
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization » $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party »  $

c If 'Yes,' enter name and address of the third party

16

17

Address »

Gaming manager information

Description of services provided » i

|:| Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

Mandatory distributions

a Is the orgamization required under state law to make chantable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the

state gaming license? D Yes D No

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt orgamzations or spent in the

organization's own exempt activities during the tax year » $

[Part IV_|Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b,

columns (in) and (v), and Part Iil, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete
this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

BAA

TEEA3703  05/20/11 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011
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SCHEDULE M

(Form 990) Noncash Contributions

on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
D f the T,
|net§fnr;r|n§2§/§n£es;§?csg i » Attach to Form 990.

OMB No 1545-0047

» Complete if the organizations answered 'Yes' 201 1

Opeﬁ To Public
_Inspection

Name of the orgamization

Employer identification number

CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244
[Part| |Types of Property
(@) (b) (©) (d)
Check If Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable contributions or amounts reported on | noncash contribution amounts

items contributed

Form 990,
Part VI, line 1g

22,750.|appraials/Market Value

1 Art — Works of art X 4
2 Art — Historical treasures
3 Art — Fractional interests
4 Books and publications K] e
5 Clothing and household goods o 3
6 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boats and planes
8 Intellectual property
9 Securities — Publicly traded

10 Secunties — Closely held stock

11 Secunties — Partnership, LLC, or trust interests

12 Secunties — Miscellaneous

13 Qualified conservation contribution —

Historic structures

14 Qualified conservation contribution — Other

15 Real estate — Residential

16 Real estate — Commercial

17 Real estate — Other

18 Collectibles

19 Food inventory

20 Drugs and medical supplies

21 Taxidermy

22 Historical artifacts

23 Scientific specimens

24 Archeological artifacts

25 Other» ( _ _ __ _ _ _ ________ )
26 Other» ( __ _ __ _ _________ )
27 Other» ( )
28 Other » ( )

29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for which the

organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29
Yes No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contnbution any property reported in Part [, lines 1-28 that it must x M R B
hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which 1s not required to be used for exempt . i
purposes for the entire holding period? 30a X

b If 'Yes,' describe the arrangement in Part ||

31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? 31 X

32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related orgamzations to solicit, process, or sell

noncash contributions?
b If ‘Yes," describe in Part il

33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) 1s checked,

describe in Part |l

32a X

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

TEEA4601 07/14/M1

Schedule M (Form 990) 2011




» Schedule M (Form 990) 2011 CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244 Page 2
[Part:ll: [ Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part I, ines 30b, 32b,
and 33, and whether the organization I1s reporting in Part [, column (b), the number of contributions, the
number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

BAA TEEA4602 07/14/11 Schedule M (Form 990) 2011




OMB No 1545-0047

" .SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 201 1

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Depastment of the T Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additiona! information. Open to Public

T e ot Sy » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. . Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244

Pt VI, Line 19 __ _The Annual Audited Financial Statements are posted on _ __________ _.
Pt VI, Line 19 _ _the website: _america.cry.org ______________________________.
Pt VI, Line 19 _ _Governing documents are available upon request _________________.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-E2 TEEA4901  07/14/11 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244

Sthedule O (Form 990), Supplemental Information to Form 990
Form 990, Page 6, Line 17 (continued)

Massachusetts
California
New Jersey
North Carolina
Michigan
Pennsylvania
Maryland
Illinois
Connecticut
Oregon

Ohio




o 4562

Department of the Treasury

Depreciation and Amortization
(Including Information on Listed Property)

OMB No 1545 0172

2011

Attachment

Internal Revenue Service ~ (99) | > See separate instructions. » Attach to your tax return. Sequence No 179
Name(s) shown on return Identifying number
CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244
Business or activity to which this tform relates
Form 990 / Form 990EZ
Part| | Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: /f you have any listed properly, complete Part V before you complete Part |
1 Maximum amount (see instructions) 1
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions) 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in hmitation (see instructions) 3
4 Reduction in hmitation Subtract line 3 from line 2 If zero or less, enter -0- 4
5 Dollar hmitation for tax year Subtract ine 4 from hne 1 If zero or less, enter -0- If married fiing
separately, see instructions 5
6 (@) Description of propesty {b) Cost (business use only) (C) Elected cost
7 Listed property Enter the amount from line 29 I 7 L
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property Add amounts in column (c), lines 6 and 7 8
9 Tentative deduction Enter the smaller of line 5 or line 8 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2010 Form 4562 10
11 Business income mitation Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5 (see Instrs) 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more than line 11 12
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2012 Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 »[ 13 | i - !
Note: Do not use Part Il or Part Il below for listed property Instead, use Part V
[Part Il | Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property ) (See instructions )
14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service during the
tax year (see instructions) 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election 15
16 Other depreciation (including ACRS) 16
[Partlll | MACRS Depreciation (Do not include listed property ) (See instructions )
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2011 17 | 998.
18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general § i? s . .
asset accounts, check here > [—| F - it

Section B — Assets Placed in Service During 2011 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter

the portion of the basis attributable to section 263A costs

(a) (b) Month and (€) Basis for depreciation (d) (e) (g) Depreciation
Classification of property year placed (business/investment use Recovery perod Convention Method deduction
in service only — see instructions)
19a 3-year property .
b 5-year property 2
¢ 7-year property
d 10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
g 25-year property 25 yrs S/L
h Residential rental 27.5 yrs MM S/L
property 27.5 yrs MM sS/L
i Nonresidental real 39 yrs MM s/L
property MM S/L
Section C — Assets Placed in Service During 2011 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class Iife “ s/L
b 12-year 12 yrs S/L
¢ 40-year 40 yrs MM S/L
[Part IV | Summary (See instructions )
21 Listed property Enter amount from line 28 21
22 Total Add amounts from line 12, hines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 1n column (g), and line 21 Enter here and on
the appropriate lines of your return Partnerships and S corporations — see (nstructions 22 998.

23

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.

FDIZ0812 05/20/11

Form 4562 (2011)




« Form 4562 (2011) CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244 Page 2

| Part'V- |Listed Property (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain computers, and property used for entertainment,
recreation, or amusement )

Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, complete only 24a, 24b,
columns (a) through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable

Section A — Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: See the instructions for Iimuts for passenger automobiles )

24 a Do you have evidence to support the business/investment use claimed? f—l Yes D No |24b If 'Yes,' 1s the evidence written? I_l Yes ﬂ No
(a) (b) 8 s(ﬁgssl (D (e) 0] ((+)) (h) 0]
Type of property (hist Date placed ust Cost or Basis for depreciation Recove Method/ Depreciation Elected
vehicles first) i sanvice investment other basis (business/investment penodry Convention deduction section 179
use use only) cost
percentage
25 Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service during the tax year and
used more than 50% in a qualified business use (see Instructions) 25

26 Property used more than 50% i1n a qualified business use

27 Property used 50% or less in a quaiified business use

28 Add amounts in column (h), lines 25 through 27 Enter here and on line 21, page 1 28
29 Add amounts 1n column (1), line 26 Enter here and on line 7, page 1 l 29
Section B — Information on Use of Vehicles
Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other 'more than 5% owner,' or related person If you provided vehicles
to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see If you meet an exception to completing this section for those vehicles.
30 Total b ; yment miles d @ (b) © )] (e) U]
otal business/investment miles driven
during the year (do not include Vehicle 1 Vehicle 2 Vehicle 3 Vehicle 4 Vehicle 5 Vehicle 6
commuting miles)

31 Total commuting miles driven during the year

32 Total other personal (noncommuting)
miles driven

33 Total miles driven during the year Add
lines 30 through 32

Yes No Yes | No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

34 Was the vehicle available for personal use
duning off-duty hours?

35 Was the vehicle used primanly by a more
than 5% owner or related person?

36 Is another vehicle available for
personal use?

Section C — Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees

Answer these questions to determine If you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who are not more than
5% owners or related persons (see instructions)

37 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, Yes No
by your employees?
38 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your
employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more owners
39 Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personal use?
40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about the use of the
vehicles, and retain the information received?
41 Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration use? (See instructions )
Note: If your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 is 'Yes,' do not complete Section B for the covered vehicles. ¥ T A
{Part VI | Amortization
@ (b) © @ (e) 0]
Description of costs Date amortization Amortizable Code Amortization Amortization
begins amount section period or for this year
percentage
42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 2011 tax year (see instructions)
43 Amortization of costs that began before your 2011 tax year 43
44 Total. Add amounts in column (f) See the instructions for where to report 44

FDIZ0812 05/20/11 Form 4562 (2011)




CRY- Child Rights and You America, Inc.

EIN: 02-0659244
Form 990 - Page 2 Item #4a
Grants made Inside the United States

Program Service/Exempt purpose Cash

Voices for America's Children
"Child abuse prevention and Child Health Promotion” $ 20,000.00

Child Welfare League of America $ 20,000.00
Support of the "Convention of the Rights of the Child"” program

Boys & Girls Club of America $ 20,000 00
Support of "Keeping children safe through the BGCA Club facilites and promoting
programs that strengthen families and communities”

Children’s Rights, Inc $ 20,000 00
"Improving the lives of neglected, abused children and enable systematic changes
towards more sustainable solutions through need based Iltigation”

Total $ 80,000 00




CRY- Child Rights and You America, Inc.

EIN: 02-0659244
Form 990 - Page 2 - Item #4b
Grants made Outside the United States

Program Service/Exempt purpose

Mahan Seva Sansthan (MSS)
Udaipur district, Rajasthan, India
Health, education and community development

Guriya Swayam Sevi Sansthan
Varanasi, Uttar Pradesh, India
Awareness campaign and addressing issue of child trafficking and prostitution

Jana Kalyan Samiti
Gopeshwar, Chamoli district, Uttarakhand, India
Ensuring health to women and children and eduation for children

Jana Kalyan Sanstha (JANAK)
Gopeshwar, Chamol district, Uttarakhand, India
Immunization of women and children, safe birth, water facilities and education for children

Bal Sakha Coalition for Child Rights to Protection (CCRP)
Bihar, India
Enhance standard of Government institutions for juveniles and youth

SNEHA
Vizianagaram district, Andhra Pradesh, India
Immunizations, birth registrations, and education for poor children in villages

Deenbandhu Samajik Sanstha
Indore City, Madhya Pradesh, India
Awareness building for child rights, education and health facilities

Paschim Banga Yuva Kaylan Sansthan
Kolkata, West Bengal, India
Community development, education, health and ensuring human rights

SDC-Social Development Center
Bishnupur district, Manipur, India

Building capacity of the people to respond to injustices, specially education and health for children

CRY India
Mumbai, India
Grant Management-project trainings,; project visits and reviews; project communication

41,039.00

7,090 00

81,873.00

14,139.00

21,144.00

14,538.00

29,532.00

12,690.00

20,762.00

53,305.00



Makhla Muktadhara Rehabilitation Center for the Disabled $
Makhla, Hoogly district, West Bengal, India

Ensure-children with disabilities are detected early, registered and provided education, healthcare
councilling and therapeutic aids

Disha Vihar $
Hihar, India
Education, health and community development

SPREAD-Society for Promotion of Rural Education and Development $
Koraput district, Onssa, India
Institution building and community capacity building on education, healthcare and children’'s 1ssues

SATHEE - Society for Advancement in Tibes, Health, Education, Environment $
Godda district, Jharkhand, India
Development of marginalized communities and children’s education and health

Sankalp Manav Vikas Sansthan $
Latur district, Manarashtra, India
Ensuring access to qualty education and Rights to Survival for children and community development

Shramika Vikas Kendram $
Manbubhager district, Andhra Pradesh, India
Development work in the backward communities and child labor and education

OMRAH $
Cuttack District, India
Establishing health care services

Center For Social Development $
Manipur, India
Social, cultural, health, education, economic and environmental well being

Wide Angle 3
Manipur, India
Developing productive youth through reasoning, education and health programs

CRY India $
Capacity Building of Projects

Coalition for Child Rights to Protection thru Basundhara $
Cuttack, Orissa, India

Capacity building of Core Group for advocating with government regarding the

monitoring system and rehabilitation of children

Navachetana $
Thiruvalla, Pathanamthitta, India

Study of immunizations, malnourishment and drop-outs; implementation of government schemes

for protecting child rights

16,577.00

23,593.00

18,630 00

33,924.00

14,737 00

46,274.00

19,047.00

32,854.00

33,601.00

26,653 00

14,281 00

17,043.00

Total $

593,327 00
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HURLEY, O’NEILL & CoMpaNy, PC.
GJWWMO /{ccoa/zc‘a/zéf/

T, Thomas FHrley; CBA.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To The Board of Directors
CRY-Child Rights and You America, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of CRY-Child Rights and You
America, Inc. (a Delaware not for profit) as of December 31, 2011, and the related statements of
activities, functional expense and cash flows for the year then ended. The financial statements are
the responsibility of the CRY-Child Rights and You America, Inc.’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of CRY-Child Rights and You America, Inc., at December 31, 2011 and the
results of its operations and cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

%,/% P 7€, 7

Quincy, Massachusetts
June 7, 2012

Tel. (617) 376-6226 32 Chestnut Street Fax (617) 376-6220

Quincy, MA 02169

Gene ONedlt C LA
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CRY - CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31, 2011

ASSETS
Current Assets

Cash

Accounts receivable

Prepaid expenses
Total Current Assets
Property and Equipment

Office equipment

Less accumulated depreciation
Total Property and Equipment
Security Deposit
Total Assets
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities

Accounts payable

Grants payable

Accrued expenses
Total Current Liabilities

Unrestricted Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

$ 828242
143,000
10.734
981,976

5,654
—(5.570)

84

1,400

S 985,460
$ 28,138
93,325

8,400

——129.863

—_ 853,597

$ 983,460

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements

22-



CRY - CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Revenue and Support:
Contributions

Fundraising Events:
Revenue raised
Expenses incurred

Net Fundraising Event Revenue

Interest income

Total Revenue and Support
Expenses:
Program/grant expenses
Administrative expenses
Fundraising expenses
Total Expenses
Increase in Net Assets

Net Assets as of Beginning of Year

Net Assets as of End of Year

$ 601,586
615,792
(129,998)

485,794

409

1,087,789

673,325
168,096

184,040
1,025,461

62,328

791,269

3 853,507

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements

-3-
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CRY - CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Increase in net assets

Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net

Assets to Net Cash Provided from Operating Activities:
Depreciation
Increase in accounts receivable
Increase in prepaid expenses
Increase in grants payable
Increase in accrued expenses
Decrease in accounts payable

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities
Net Increase in Cash:
Cash at Beginning of Year

Cash at End of Year

$ 62,328

998
(40,670)
(2,948)

39,288

8,400

(8.883)
58,513

58,513

769,729

S 828242

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements
-4-
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CRY - CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC.

Program/Grant Expenses:

India projects
US projects

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSE
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Total Program/Grant Expenses

Fundraising Expenses
Marketing
Professional fees
Postage

Total Fundraising Expenses

Administrative Expenses:

Payroll
Professional services
Service Charges

Travel and seminar/conference

Rent

License and registration fees

Insurance

Telephone and internet services

Postage
Depreciation
Electricity
Office supplies
Dues

Total Administrative Expenses

$ 593,325

80,000

§ 673,325

$ 139,428
32,098

12,514

$ 184,040

$ 83,144
40,648
350
14,859
9,720
6,127
6,935
3,304
802
998
394
315
500

$ 168,096

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements
-5



CRY - CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2011

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION

CRY-Child Rights and You America, Inc. (CRY America) was established in November 2002 as a
Delaware Corporation, and is a not-for-profit organized under Section 501(c)(3) of the US Tax Code.
The mission of CRY America is to raise funds for and public awareness of the problems that face
underprivileged children, with emphasis on children living in India.

NOTE 2 ~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A.

Basis of Presentation

CRY America maintains its records on the accrual basis of accounting in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Revenue is recognized as it is earned
rather than received and expenses are recognized when the obligation is incurred.

Net assets are broken down into three specific categories as follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets — All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use
unless specifically restricted by the donor or by law.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets — Assets resulting from contributions whose use by CRY
Anmerica is limited by donor/grantor imposed restrictions that either expire by the passage of time
or can be fulfilled by actions of CRY America. Once these restrictions expire, temporarily
restricted net assets are reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from
restrictions.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets — Assets resulting from an endowment to be held in
perpetuity. Investment income earned on this endowment is temporarily restricted for programs.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with the accrual method of accounting requires
the use of estimates that affect reported amounts of sources and uses of funds and related dlsclosures
Actual amounts could differ from those estimates, -

Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on deposit with financial institutions and other debt
securities that are readily convertible into cash and: :purchased with original maturities of three months

or less. - 3EREE -

T T e cm




CRY - CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2011

NOTE 2 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — (Continued)

D. Concentration of Credit Risk

E.

CRY America places its temporary cash investments with high credit quality financial institutions.
During the fiscal year, balances in the accounts may exceed the federally insured limit. CRY America
has not experienced any losses on such accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant
credit risk to cash.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation

Fixed assets are stated at cost. When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost and
accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts, and any resulting gain or loss is recognized
in income for the period. Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred; major
renewals and betterments are capitalized. Depreciation is provided for using straight-line and
accelerated methods over the following estimated useful lives:

Equipment 5 years
The composition of fixed assets at December 31, 2011 is as follows:
Office Equipment $ 5,654
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (5.570)

Net Fixed Assets $ 84

F. Income Taxes

No provision has been made for income taxes since CRY America was formed as a tax exempt
organization and has been granted Section 501(c)(3) status by the Internal Revenue Service.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted

__in the United States of America requires the Organization to report.information regarding its exposure

to various tax positions taken by the Organization. The Organization has determined whether any tax
positions have met the recognition threshold and has measured the Organization’s exposure to those
tax positions. Management believes that the Organization has adequately addressed all relevant tax
positions and that there are no unrecorded tax liabilities. Federal and state tax authorities generally
have the right to examine and_audit the previous three years_of_tax returns filed. Any interest or
Denalties. assessed to the Organization are recordéd in operé?%g,“éxpenses No interest or penalties

ﬁfrom~federal or state tax authorltles-were recorded in the accompanymg financial statements.

-7-
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CRY - CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2011

NOTE 3 — LICENSING AGREEMENT WITH CHILD RELIEF AND YOU, INDIA

CRY America has entered into an agreement, dated July 23, 2004, with Child Relief and You, India, a
public charity trust of India. The agreement allows CRY America to use the CRY India name,
trademark and logo. This agreement also outlines services provided to CRY America by CRY India
for the purpose of facilitating grants made to India based projects. CRY America has also entered
into an agreement with CRY India under which CRY India will provide grant management services
for all grants made in India.

NOTE 4 — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Events that occur after the balance sheet date but before the financial statements were available to be
issued must be evaluated for recognition or disclosure. The effects of subsequent events that provide
evidence about conditions that existed at the balance sheet date are recognized in the accompanying
financial statements. Subsequent events which provide evidence about conditions that existed after
the balance sheet date require disclosure in the accompanying notes. Management evaluated the
activity of the Corporation through June 7, 2012 (the date the financial statements were available to
be issued) and concluded that no subsequent events have occurred that would require recognition in
the financial statements or disclosure in the notes to the financial statements.

-8-




